



Raúl Arturo Rodríguez Negrete

SOFTWARE DEVELOPMENT ENGINEER

(81) 1965-2575

raulrdz.negrete@gmail.com

PROFILE

I was born on May 7, 1998, I am a proactive, organized and responsible person, with good interpersonal relationships. I always have the best disposition to carry out my work.

I am looking for a challenging position where I can continue learning.

With 6 years of experience in systems management, I have been able to adapt to the different IT plans of the companies I have worked for. Additionally, I have a great capacity for information analysis and experience in project management.

My main objective is to develop myself professionally and evolve in my sector, so I look for opportunities that allow me to do so, while trying to fully align with the objectives of the company.

SKILLS

Logic



Security



Assertive problem solving



Ability to concentrate and learn



CERTIFICATES

Habilidades Gerenciales - December 2016.

Gestión Avanzada de Tecnologías de la Información - 13 May 2020.

Interactividad y Diseño Multimedia - 13 May 2020.

Productividad Basada en Herramientas Tecnológicas - 13 May 2020.

EDUCATION

Software Development Engineering | Universidad Tecmilenio Campus Las Torres
2016 - 2020

High School | Universidad de Nueva Extremadura
2014 - 2016

LANGUAGES

Spanish: 100%

English: 90%

WORK EXPERIENCE

Fortitude MX | Software developer

2017 - 2022

Functions: Develop software, organization of activities, monitoring learning of new technologies, project management.

Emite | Software developer

2022 - 2023

Functions: Develop applications for the end customer, create solutions for the proper functioning of the solutions offered, provide technical support to customers.

Legazy Systems | Software developer

2023 - 2024

Functions: Develop applications for the end customer, create and update applications innovating in the area of multimedia.

DOMINATED LANGUAGES

- **HTML/CSS**
- **JavaScript/TypeScript**
- **php**
- **Dart**
- **Java**
- **Swift**

FRAMEWORKS

- **Flutter**
- **Bootstrap**
- **CodeIgniter 3/4**
- **React**

SOME PROJECTS

Falccos Plastic S.A. de C.V.

2019 - 6 months

Functions: Project management and development, solutions, innovation, developing the system for internal use, from the entry of raw materials to the warehouse to the finished product sent to the client.

Shack

2017 - 2022

Functions: Software development, solutions, innovations, learning new technologies, development of different applications for multimedia playback for Android devices, iOS, PC, TVs with Tizen operating system or Samsung brand and Web application.

Development of administration panels for users, servers, channels, multimedia (video, images, audio reproductions).

Alpek

2020 - 2021

Functions: Development of an administration panel for employees, reading and creation of documents generated automatically from the data provided by the employee, as well as innovation and updating of obsolete systems that were managed in the company.

[PQX Paquetería y Mensajería \(paquex.com\)](#)

2021 - 2 months

Functions: Development of a company presentation page with customer specifications covered and innovation in presentations.

[RoyalBox \(https://royalbox.mx\)](https://royalbox.mx)

2021 - 2 months

Functions: Development of a company presentation page with customer specifications covered and innovation in presentations.

[Muebel \(muebel.com.mx\)](#)

2022 - 6 months

Functions: Development of a store with a presence on the web, with an administration system from the entry of products to the delivery of the products, with the willingness to offer the seller a different price from the one established, thus innovating the market for second-hand property sales. hand. There is complete control of the entrances and exits of the trucks for the collection and shipment of products.

[Vida Motivada \(linktr.ee/vida_motivada\)](linktr.ee/vida_motivada)

2023 - Present

Personal Project: Motivate the people through my app Vida Motivada, share motivation to every one with this app. Available at Google Play Store, Apple App Store, Facebook and TikTok.